
Sr. No. Description Clarification PDIL Reply

1 Liasioning Charges
Please Clarify the Scope of work for Liasioning 

Work

Bidders are requested to refer Clause No. 45 

of SCC along with other relevant clauses in 

the Tender Document in this regard.  

2
Idle of Labour for nonavailablity of front 

due to ROW & Shut down
Please Clarify Bidder's query is not clear.

3 Completion Period of the Project
Completion period for supply of materials should 

be mention. Please Clarify

Please refer clause 10 of Special Condition 

of Contract in this regard

4
EMD Relaxation for Local MSME 

Organizations

For Odisha based local MSME, EMD Exemption 

and CPBG (25% of CPBG Value) relaxation should 

be given. Please Clarify 

Shall be as per NIT

5 Payment Terms Please Clarify
Bidders are requested to refer Clause No. 40 

of SCC in this regard. 

REPLIES TO PRE BID QUERIES LOT‐1 DATED 06.02.2024

NIT NO : PNMM/PC‐183/E‐4025/NCB DATED 29.01.2024

SUB : GRID CONNECTIVITY TO TFL TO SUPPLY 90 MW POWER THROUGH LINE IN LINE OUT (LILO) ARRANGEMENT FROM

EXISTING 220 KV TTPS- RENGALI LINE AT TALCHER FERTILIZERS LIMITED, ODISHA


